An Animal for Recycling

Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use,
Environmental Protection Agency,

PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate,

Co. Wexford.

2™ November 2011
EPA Ref No. W0261-01

Panda Ref: PWS-EPA-05-11
To whom it concerns, &‘\‘Q@

Under schedule A of our waste licence W0261- &i’,@ﬁnda are permitted to accept 50, 000 tonnes per annum
(until necessary mfrastructure Is in place) Qgingﬁsmg 40,000 tonnes per annum of Mlxed C&D and 10,000
tonnes per annum Mlxed Dry Recyclables, §%mmerc1al & Industrial, Paper & Cardboard into this fac111ty

§
O B
Under our current licence, we can Hcrease our overall tonnage to 200,000 tonnes per annum when the

necessary mfrastructure in place. This overall increase allows us to mcrease our C&D tonnage to 75, 000 in
the building currently being used. We - recently recelved perrmssmn from the Agency to store baled
Cardboard, baled Plastlc and boxed clothes hangers outside at the faclhty as per our proposal dated the 23"
September 2011 and OEE’s reply dated the 6th October 2011. Therefore by storing this tonnage outdoors in a
manner that will not cause any nuisance we have additional storage space for additional mixed C&D waste

streams in the current building.

Under out current run-rate, we will exceed our licenced limit by circa 12,000 tonnes. We currently have
accepted 48,000 tonnes for the year to date. This extra volume of material is more than capable of being
handled in our existing building, as we are only transferring this waste from this facility and not processing
any waste. We hope to increase our licenced tonnage to 62,000 tonnes per annum for the 2011 reporting
period.
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‘We would hope of an increase in tonnage as follows;

o Mixed C&D increased to 49,000 tonnes per annum.
o Paper, Cardboard and Plastic increase to 13,000 tonnes per annum.

There will not be any increase or changes in emissions associated with this increase in tonnage of mixed
C&D, Paper, Cardboard and Plastic.

We are requesting as to whether this tonnage increase can be cdnsidqred under a Technical Amendment. [
enclose correspondence from the ‘Mr. Niall Horgan (OEE Inspector: for the facility) with regards this
proposal. ‘ -

If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,

EA Nawh¥on

David Naughton, K
Environmental Manager, @
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